LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 28, 2009
TO: Honorable David Dewhurst, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1735 by West (relating to the employment and commissioning of law enforcement
personnel to provide security servicesto certain educational institutions.), As Passed 2nd
House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various subsections of Section 51.214 of the Education Code, asit relates to the
employment and commissioning of law enforcement personnel to provide security servicesto certain
educational institutions in municipalities with a population of 1.18 million or more.

The bill also amends Section 51.2125 of the Education Code, relating to the eligibility of private
institutions of higher education to enter into a written mutual assistance agreement with peace officers.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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